Attendance: Angela Feltz, Teri Gabor, Gary Gabor, Betty MacDougall, Velma Burke, Vicki Johnson, Deacon Bill Jacobs, Baron Johnson, Jim Connors, and Lois Schering,

Absent: Bogdan Vacaliuc and Israel Figueroa.

Angela Feltz called the meeting to order and welcomed all.

Deacon Bill Jacobs started us off in prayer.

Angie Feltz led us in the Prayer to the Holy Spirit and Velma Burke led us in the Leaders Prayer.

Secretary Report – Teri Gabor – Teri emailed the Secretariat minutes from the March 11 meeting out to all members. Corrections were made and sent back out. No further corrections needed to be made. Jim Connors made a motion to accept the minutes as delivered. Velma Burke seconded. The minutes were accepted.

Treasurer Report – Baron Johnson – Checking account balance is \$1529.60. The savings account balance is \$5,253.55. No expenses expected until October for National and the Women's Weekend.

Lois shared that the African Mission account remains \$1,714.10. Accept the treasurers report. Baron Johnson asked if there will be any changes since Suntrust and BB&T have merged. Lois said that she was told everything remains the same. Jim Connors made a motion to accept the Treasurer's report, Teri Gabor seconded. The Treasurer's Report accepted.

Pre-Cursillo – Vicki Johnson – Vicki reached out to all candidates she had not heard from in March. In March she had 5 positive responses. 3 more with this last contact. 5 of 6 candidates may or may not be interested in coming. 1 she knows for sure is interested in coming. She is not sure about 2 candidates from St. Thomas that were very enthusiastic in coming are still and whether they have sponsors. Right now, we have the potential of making the weekend with 11 so far. Vicki will reach back out to the original 5.

Cursillo – Jim Connors – Jim emailed a copy of his report to all members. It is mainly about location and we need to nail that down tonight. Not everyone received the report so Jim read his report, mentioning that others can interrupt him. Baron commented that what he was reading wasn't a report but an opinion. Jim said that in that case he didn't have a report.

Post Cursillo – Betty MacDougall – Betty received the binder and book in the mail from Angie and has been going through it. She said that there are three Ultreya's going on in the diocese, St. Mary's, Our Lady of Fatima and St. Jude. She has the time, day and who is responsible. Vicki said that at one Ultreya there was a discussion about whether it would be helpful if there was a monthly email reminder about the Ultreya's and the contact person in addition to it being on the website.

School of Leaders – Velma Burke – There will be no SOL this month. We have on the agenda items that need decisions made on. Velma wants to wait until the decisions are made so she knows what the focus will be on and how we are to move forward. The next SOL meeting will be decided then.

Spiritual Advisor – Deacon Bill Jacobs – The Bishop is sending out periodically the changes associated to the lessening of COVID restrictions in Parish life and that we may know about changes for Pentecost Sunday. It will impact us for Ultreya's as the most recent decree from the Bishop is that inperson Parish meetings without masks are allowed. In theory we are allowed to have in-person Ultreya's. Zoom Ultreya's shouldn't be the norm. Hybrid Ultreya with Zoom and in-person is ideal if we can manage the electronics involved with the goal of eventually returning our Ultreya's back to normal. Discussion was held regarding the hybrid Ultreya and how it is done with In-person and Zoom Ultreya. Angie said that she reached out to Aurora at St. Therese, she said they aren't having Ultreya's yet and she has no idea who will be taking over as Parish Rep or Ultreya Coordinator for St. Therese, so that is something we need to pray about. Jim Connors said that the ones coming to the small group reunions at St. Bridget's is who would come to an Ultreya so there is no sense having an Ultreya at this time but after the Women's Weekend their numbers will double. Angie asked Deacon Bill to keep us posted about how the changes being implemented will affect us.

Webmaster – Bogdan Vacaliuc – Not present – Angie is trying to keep the website updated.

Parish Reps –Gary Gabor – No report just that Betty covered the Ultreya's, but that is it. A Deanery Rep is an idea since there are many parishes without a rep. That way Gary would have 4 people under him that would have the parish reps under them. Gary will talk to Fr. Alex about that.

Palanca – Lois Schering – Lois's connection was bad and dropped out, so we didn't get a report.

Location for the Weekends – Jim sent out a message regarding the two locations including the pros and cons. A discussion followed regarding the locations. The 6 Secretariat voting members voted on the location between Foothills and Christ Prince of Peace. Votes were sent through the chat to Deacon Bill to tabulate. The Weekends will be held at Christ Prince of Peace. Jim Connors will cancel the reservations at Foothills. Jim will contact Deacon Al at CPOP about getting the Weekends locked in, getting a contract and down payment taken care of.

Angie Feltz waived the remainder of the agenda.

Closing prayer led by Deacon Bill Jacobs.

Respectfully Submitted,

Teri Gabor

Secretary